



## **IASD Building, Grounds, & Transportation Meeting MINUTES**

October 15, 2018

### **Agenda Items Deliberation**

1. After School Transportation - YMCA, Grace Methodist, Mohawk Lanes, etc.
  - a. **Summary:** *Deliberation occurred around a variety of options surrounding bussing students to after school programming on school sponsored transportation. The Committee recommends that District continues to support the after-school programming to the best of our ability without adding additional expenses. The Committee has directed the Transportation Office to continue to work on possible solutions to address the growing number of participants in the after-school programming and report back in November. Mr. Travis will lead this on the part of the administration.*

### **Non-Agenda Items Deliberation**

1. Architect Presentation and Planning for Facility Study, East Pike, and Eisenhower Entranceways
  - a. **Summary:** *Deliberation occurred on the background of the Board approved study and next possible steps. This includes weekly meeting and/or phone calls with administration. AI will begin with looking how to incorporate the learning environment needs into the planning that is aligned with our curriculum and instructional methodologies. Board hasn't seen report as of yet due to not be complete. From a physical standpoint, AI established 8 possible plans that are aligned to the physical needs. They are not prepared to hand that over due to so much being more involved: community, curriculum for instance. Internal work is completed and will be moving on to community input. Target date for completion is February. The Outreach Committee will communicate the dates, times, and location of the meetings. The meetings will be open to the public and communicated appropriately. Input was offered by members from the public on possible scenarios.*
2. Additional Ben Franklin Fencing
  - a. **Summary:** *Follow up to last meeting. Discussion occurred surrounding additional fencing at Ben Franklin. Committee has moved to wait until the results*

*of the study by AI and what direction the Board will take with Ben Franklin before making final decision.*

3. Omnibus Bill - water testing
  - a. Update - Final Recommendations for testing issued by the administration.
    - i. **Summary:** *Discussion occurred about the new law and the Committee recommends that we do not test this year and we present the public with the findings from our test last year that indicated we were under the threshold required. The Committee recommends that we present this to the public so they are aware of the Committee's decision not to test for the 2018-19 school year.*
4. Radon Testing
  - a. Review testing plan by the administration.
    - i. **Summary:** *The Committee advised Mr. Trout to apply for the grant for radon testing and report back to the Committee.*
5. Softball Field/Fencing
  - a. A follow up to the previous Committee meeting
    - i. **Summary:** *The Committee discussed the current status of the "snow fencing" currently installed at the Girl's Softball Field. The Committee recommends it to be added to the October 22nd agenda for consideration.*

**NOTIFICATION: All or a portion of the meeting may be video recorded for the purpose of public broadcast and/or internet posting.**